
 

 

CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM 
 

Monday 8 November 2021 at 6.30pm 
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street, 

Rochdale OL16 2EP 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
  

   

1.   Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct    
   

2.   PACT meeting - Greater Manchester Police    
   

3.   Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates    
   

4.   Open Forum  
An opportunity for local residents to comment on issues in the ward 

 
 
   

5.   Ward News    
   

6.   Date and time of the next meeting  
 
31 January 2022 at 6.30pm 

 

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM

MINUTES OF MEETING
Monday, 3 February 2020

PRESENT:  Councillors Ali Ahmed, Iftikhar Ahmed and Sultan Ali and 16 members of 
the public.

OFFICERS: PC Marvell, PCSO Whitehead, M. Reynolds (Crime & ASB Officer) and 
G. Finch (Township & Engagement Officer)

INTRODUCTIONS, APOLOGIES AND CODE OF CONDUCT
169
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and reminded members of the need to 
adhere to the code of conduct for the duration of the meeting.

PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
170
PC Marvell and PCSO Whitehead attended the meeting for this item.

It was explained that because of problems with GMP’s computer system it had not 
been possible to produce crime statistics for tonight’s meeting. However the Forum 
was informed of the following:

1. A number of vehicles has been seized in the Ward for a variety of traffic 
related offences.

2. A meeting at Jack McCann Court has been organised to deal with the 
ongoing ASB issues.

3. Speeding initiatives have been undertaken on Greenbank Road, Foxholes 
Road and Red Lane. Warning letters have been issued

4. Extra patrols are taking place at the Leisure Centre due to incidents of car 
theft.

5. The Neighbourhood Policing Team are currently working with bailiffs to 
develop positive relationships.

6. GMP’s surgery on the 23 January was well attended. Consideration is being 
given to the introduction of a women only surgery to be held on the last 
Tuesday of every month. Venue to be confirmed via social media platforms.

7. GMP are looking to set up a Neighbourhood Watch Scheme in either the 
Wardleworth or Foxholes area of the Ward. The Chair of the Greater 
Manchester Neighbourhood Watch Committee and three Ward Councillors 
where present and encouraged residents to sign up to the initiative.

Residents raised the following issues:

..   –   It was explained that cars are going down George Street from Yorkshire 
          Street the wrong way to gain access to Ball Street / Roach Place. It was 
          asked if cameras could be installed in the area. In response it was
          explained that the deployment of camera’s is evidence led, therefore 
          residents where encouraged to report incidents of this nature.

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



          A Ward Councillor commented that George Street would be discussed at 
          a highways meeting tomorrow.

- A resident raised concerns about motorists ignoring the box junction at the 
Whitworth Road / St Mary’s Gate junction which in turn leads to congestion 
and hampers the flow of traffic. It was asked if cameras could be installed at 
the junction.

- A resident asked why the Bus Stop on the corner of Whitworth Road / Holmes 
Street was still in operation when a bus stop clearway had been installed just 
a few metres away. 

Transport for Greater Manchester would be contacted for a comment.

- It was reported that drug dealing is happening in the quadrangle adjacent to 
North, South, West and East Street.

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING, MATTERS ARISING AND UPDATES
171
The minutes of the Area Forum meeting held on Monday 11 November 2019 were 
approved as a correct record subject to the following change:

Minute 166 (point 4) should have read West Street / Buckley Street not West Street / 
Brunswick Street.

The following updates were provided:

1. The Forum was informed that the meeting with appropriate stakeholders to 
discuss anti-social behaviour around Oswald Street had been held and CCTV 
had been installed into the area.

2.  Since the last Area Forum meeting a commissioning form had been received 
from Highways requesting funding to support a Traffic Regulation Order 
(TRO) that would introduce parking restrictions on Taylor Street. A resident 
had previously asked that restrictions be introduced in the area to stop 
vehicles parking on both sides of the narrow highway.

It was explained that the TRO is supported with a legal process that has to be 
followed to support the introduction of highway prohibitions. However the 
forum was advised that the proposals to introduce parking restrictions will be 
advertised in the public domain which could result in objections being 
received. Ultimately this could result in the proposals not being supported.

Bearing the above in mind the Forum was asked if it was willing to contribute 
the remainder of Ward Funds (£2394) to the cost of the TRO (£4000). The 
Forum agreed to support this. 

3. The information that was requested in relation to the number of fly tipping / 
littering prosecutions in the Ward had not been provided. Environmental 
Management will be sent a reminder.

4. The information on by-laws had been received from Environmental 
Management and had been passed on to the resident who asked the 
question.

Page 4



5. No response had been received regarding the land at the corner of West 
Street / Buckley Street. A reminder will be sent to the relevant service.

It was commented that work had been undertaken on part of the land, which 
was looking better.

6. The overhanging bushes on Rugby Road had been cut back.

OPEN FORUM
172
Residents raised the following issues:

1. Two residents raised concerns about the state of the alleygated area that runs 
between Greenbank Road and Maud Street. Photographs where circulated 
which demonstrated the current state of the area – littering, fly tipping and dog 
waste. 

It was commented that this issue is raised periodically which results in the 
area being tidied up by the Council, only for the problem to re-occur, shortly 
after.

The Township and Engagement Officer informed the residents that it would 
be reported to Environmental Management, Environmental Health and the 
Enforcement Officer for the area. It was also commented that a leaflet drop 
would be carried out in the area in the near future.

2. A resident raised concerns about the lack of parking facilities in the 
Greenbank Road area and asked if t would be possible to introduce parking 
facilities on to the Common.

In response it was commented that it would be highly unlikely that 
Environmental Management would agree to such a request.

3. Residents reported fly tipping in the Oswald Street area and that the open 
space area, near to Hey Street was being used as a dog toilet.

Both these issues will be reported to the appropriate service.

4. It was reported that the area adjacent to St Andrew’s Church suffered from 
flooding.

WARD NEWS
173
All Ward issues had been previously covered.

DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
174
Monday 6 June 2020 at Wardleworth Community Centre, commencing 6.30pm

Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates

